

PERMANENT REPRESENTATIVES OF CCOP MEMBER COUNTRIES (14)

(as of November 2016)

CAMBODIA

H.E. Mr. Cheap Sour
Permanent Representative of Cambodia to CCOP
Director-General
General Department of Petroleum
Ministry of Mines and Energy
#13-14 Russian Confederation Blvd.
Khan Dangkor, P.O. Box 1442
Phnom Penh, Kingdom of Cambodia
Website: www.cnpa.gov.kh

CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF

Dr. Li Jinfa
Permanent Representative of China to CCOP
Deputy Director-General, China Geological Survey (CGS)
Ministry of Land and Resources (MLR)
No. 45 Fuwai Street, Xicheng District
Beijing 100037, People's Republic of China
Website: <http://www.cgs.gov.cn>

INDONESIA, REPUBLIC OF

Dr. Ego Syahrial
Permanent Representative of Indonesia to CCOP
Head, Geological Agency
Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources (MEMR)
Jl. Diponegoro No. 57, Bandung 40122
West Java, Indonesia
INDONESIA
Website: www.migas.esdm.go.id

JAPAN

Dr. Eikichi Tsukuda
Permanent Representative of Japan to CCOP
Director-General, Geological Survey of Japan
National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and
Technology Higashi 1-1-1, AIST Central 7, Tsukuba
Ibaraki 305-8567, Japan
Website: <http://www.aist.go.jp>

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Dr. Joong-Ho Synn
Chairman, CCOP Steering Committee
Permanent Representative of The Republic of Korea to CCOP
President
Korea Institute of Geoscience and Mineral Resources (KIGAM)
124 Gwahang-no, Yuseong-gu
Daejeon 305-350, Republic of Korea
Website: www.kigam.re.kr

LAO PEOPLE'S DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC

Mr. Boualay Saatsy
Permanent Representative of Lao PDR to CCOP
Acting Director-General
Department of Geology and Minerals
Ministry of Energy and Mines
Khounboulom Road, Vientiane, LAO PDR

MALAYSIA

Mr Mior Sallehuddin bin Mior Jadid
Permanent Representative of Malaysia to CCOP
Director General
Mineral and Geoscience Department, Malaysia
20th Floor, Bangunan Tabung Haji, Jalan Tun Razak
50658 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Website: <http://www.jmg.gov.my>

MYANMAR

Dr. Ye Myint Swe
Permanent Representative of Myanmar to CCOP
Director General
Department of Geological Survey and Mineral Exploration
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental
Conservation
Nay Pyi Taw, Republic of the Union of Myanmar

PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Shadrach Himata
Permanent Representative of PNG to CCOP
Secretary,
Department of Mineral Policy and Geohazards
Management
Private Mail Bag, Port Moresby Post Office
National Capital District, Papua New Guinea
Website: <http://www.mineral.gov.pg>

PHILIPPINES, REPUBLIC OF THE

Mario Luis J. Jacinto
Permanent Representative of The Philippines to CCOP
Director, Mines & Geosciences Bureau (MGB)
Undersecretary, Department of Environment
and Natural Resources
North Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1600
Republic of The Philippines
Website: <http://www.mgb.gov.ph>

SINGAPORE, REPUBLIC OF

Prof. Charles Martin Rubin
Permanent Representative of Singapore to CCOP
Chair, Asian School of the Environment
Earth Observatory of Singapore (EOS)
Nanyang Technological University
50 Nanyang Avenue, Block N2-01a-15
Singapore 639798
Website: <http://www.earthobservatory.sg/>
<http://www.ase.ntu.edu.sg/>

THAILAND

Dr. Tawaporn Nuchanong
Permanent Representative of Thailand to CCOP
Director-General, Department of Mineral Resources (DMR)
75/10, Rama VI Road, Ratchathewee
Bangkok 10400, Thailand
Website: <http://www.dmr.go.th>

TIMOR-LESTE

Mr Helio Casimiro Guttereres
Permanent Representative of Timor Leste to CCOP
Project Manager, Covalima Mapping
Head, Laboratory of Geology
Directorate of Geology and Mineral Resources
Secretary of State for Natural Resources
Fomento Building, 1st Floor
Dom Aleixo Corte Real Street, Mandarin
P.O. Box 171, Dili, Timor-Leste

VIET NAM, SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF

Mr. Do Nam Thang
Permanent Representative of Vietnam to CCOP
Vice-Director of International Cooperation Department
Ministry of Mineral Resources and Environment (MONRE)
No. 10, Ton That Thuyet Street, Cau Giay District, Hanoi,
Vietnam